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Rachel V Palmer

From: Brenna Aegerter, UC Cooperative Extension <anrprogramsupport@ucanr.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 1:55 PM
To: Rachel V Palmer
Subject: Register Today! UCCE California Processing Tomato Production Virtual Workshop, 

January 22, 2021

Register today to join us for this UC Cooperative Extension virtual workshop! 

California Processing
Tomato Production

When: Friday, January 22, 2021, 9:00-11:30 AM PST 
Where: Virtual workshop via Zoom 
Cost: $15; fee waived for California growers 
Registration Link: https://ucanr.edu/survey/survey.cfm?surveynumber=32668  

Register

Click to view the schedule with presentations 

(https://ucanr.edu/sites/PSU/files/341798.pdf) 

Who Should Attend? 
This workshop will be of interest to researchers and students, tomato breeders, extension educators, 
crop consultants, tomato producers, processors, industry representatives, government regulators and 
anyone involved in or interested in the successful production of processing tomatoes. 

Continuing Education Units 
California Department of Pesticide Regulation (DPR) and Certified Crop Advisers (CCA) have been 
applied for. 

Contacts For More Information 
Registration: Rachel Palmer, UC ANR Program Support Unit, (530) 750-1361 
Program: Brenna Aegerter, UCCE Advisor, San Joaquin County 

UC ANR Program Support Unit | 2801 Second Street, Davis, CA 95618 
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